30th June, 1941

Dear Mather,

I have Junt hed a talk with l{rldsneé on the correapondence
between Harrington and Cateoheside, and he thinka that, later in the
Bummeyr, we muat heve o Committes meeting pertioularly to draft what
Harrington calle "the views of your Soclety ch The peneral gueatlon
of the maintensnce of these satocks", views whieh, I prasums, will
not be oonfined tn Drodophlls.

If we ars %to fet rnythlue dons At sunh & meeting, 1% will be

necespary to alroularias the Conmittes ln wdvenee on the Antusl
our-ent propoarls and questions ariaing thorefron.

I myaalf fael that a pareaanant orguniartlon ia neoavnary, o
whioh the individual genetieoiste, danllng eitiapr with plante or
enirela, might rensonably leok for aaslatance when, by any sccldent
or chonge of clpcumatances, aetonka of potentiml future valus to
genatios are threatensd. The only sulteble hody tou take the
initlative in this mabter ie the Genetiocal Hoclety; but, i view of
the kind of occoperation whioh such m body might nesd, 1t would, I
imagine, be valuable To have repressnliatives of the Royal Soclety,
¢.g., two or three Directors or Curctors of the Lotanio Uerdens,

assoclated in one Commitites, whlch mipght seldorm meet, but would have



to report regularly on iltea activitlan.

e ¥ind of essletance in plant genetics which could emslly
w8 given, sné oould, I think, e obtnlned by auch rn tolerably welghty
Committes, would be not unlike the asslatance which you obtalned from
the Chelpern Fhysios Carden for my Lythrum work, l.e., A 1ittle land
and routine lsbour, which, under thre supervision of the beaneflolary,
would often seufflica to kesp the materlial gning. Without such super=
visilon thane atocks =would often come to grief, »~nd the Dotanlo Grrdens
aongerned wruld he not very wise to accept then.

Horaver, I umfﬁii: putting forvard my oun pensrnl 1deng. T am
ponosrnad thot what we fother should be of genersl use to wenstlos, =nd
to the prrticudar onses, the olroumstances of which we caunot now
forages, roather thon on s hod schome to weut anyorne's pertlouler nzed
at thie womnent.

Lny monles new allocated sould poasuuebly in the firat instanoes
be sdminlntied &5 & ver exeriency, but I do nol r-s vhy the fromawork
of proovedurs we csteblish might not be of permeanent velus ‘n peaoce

Glrea. ;
loure slacerely,



